














 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report for February 
2011 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

March 24, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Community Resources Report for February 2011 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

1



Community Resources Report 
February 2011 

 
 

Volunteer Hours: 
 

Location February 
Conroe 49 
Cleveland 5.5 
Liberty 15 
Huntsville 11.5 
Total 81 

 
 
 
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES:   

2/25/11 
Sam Houston State University Future Fest Job Fair / Lone Star 
College Conroe 

3/1/11 Montgomery County Jail Diversion Working Group Conroe 
3/1/11 ‘Bringing Everyone In The Zone’ Veterans Group Huntsville 
3/2/11 Liberty County Community Resource Coordination Group Dayton 
3/3/11 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 
3/3/11 Transition Fair The Woodlands 
3/3/11 Leadership Montgomery County Meeting Conroe 
3/4/11 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Annual Banquet Cleveland 

3/8/11 
Magnolia West High School Parent’s Night - Youth Substance 
Abuse Prevention Magnolia 

3/8/11 Emergency Room Director’s Meeting - CSU Patient Transfers Conroe 
3/9/11 Montgomery County United Way Campaign Cabinet Meeting Conroe 
3/9/11 Montgomery County United Way Funded Partners Meeting The Woodlands 
3/10/11 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 
3/11/11 Montgomery County United Way Legislative Forum Conroe 
3/15/11 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 
3/15/11 Montgomery County Forensic Hospital Advisory Board Meeting Conroe 
3/15/11 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 
3/16/11 Conroe Rotary Club - Supported Employment Presentation Conroe 
3/16/11 Homeless Coalition Meeting Conroe 
3/17/11 Adult Protective Services Task Force Meeting Conroe 
3/17/11 Montgomery County United Way Well Being Council Meeting The Woodlands 

3/21/11 
Montgomery County Juvenile Probation Youth Outpatient 
Substance Abuse Treatment Program Information Meeting Conroe 

3/22/11 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 

3/23/11 
Montgomery County Juvenile Probation Community First Offender 
Program Conroe 

2



 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   
3/25/11 Lone Star College Human Services Advisory Committee Meeting Conroe 
3/28/11 Aging and Disability Resource Center Meeting Houston 
3/29/11 Jail Diversion Executive Task Force Meeting Conroe 
3/29/11 Montgomery County Area Business Women’s Meeting Conroe 
4/6/11 Liberty County Community Resource Coordination Group Dayton 
4/7/11 Lone Star College Job Fair Conroe  
4/7/11 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 
4/8/11 Greater Conroe/Lake Conroe Chamber of Commerce Job Fair Conroe 

4/8/11 
Montgomery County Women’s Council Of Organizations Annual 
Women of Distinction Luncheon The Woodlands 

4/12/11 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 
4/12/11 Montgomery County United Way Campaign Celebration Conroe 
4/14/11 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 
4/14/11 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 
4/19/11 Montgomery County Forensic Hospital Advisory Board Meeting Conroe 
4/19/11 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 
4/20/11 Careers Services Council & Veterans Affairs Center Job Fair Conroe 
4/20/11 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 
4/26/11 Montgomery County Area Business Women’s Meeting Conroe 

4/27/11 
Montgomery County Juvenile Probation Community First Offender 
Program Conroe 

 

3



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Report for February 2011 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

March 24, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
  
Consumer Services Report for Febraury 2011 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

4



128 0 0 0 128

 CONSUMER SERVICES REPORT
February 2011 - FY 2011

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children
MONTGOMERY  

COUNTY CLEVELAND LIBERTY
WALKER 
COUNTY TOTAL

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 258 22 20 29 329

Crisis and Transitional Services (SP 0, SP5) 128 10 7 14 159

Crisis Residential Unit (CRU) Served 46 6 2 4 58

Crisis Residential Unit (CRU) bed days 170 11 17 31 229

Total Contract Hospital Admissions 18 2 1 3 24

Total State Hospital Admissions 33 5 3 6 47

Persons Served by Program, MH Non-Crisis

Adult Service Packages (SP 1-4) 693 93 60 109 955

Adult Medication Services 569 46 50 94 759

Child Service Packages (SP 1.1-4) 365 14 5 50 434

Child Medication Services 158 6 3 23 190

Adult Jail Diversion Services 27 1 0 0 28

Juvenile Detention Diversion Services 4 0 0 0 4

TCOOMMI (Adult/Child) 110 5 7 9 131

Persons Served by Program, IDD

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 3 0 0 2 5

Service Coordination/Case Management 361 29 29 40 459

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TXHmL) 27 7 13 17 64

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 18 12 12 6 48

Autism Services 11 0 1 0 12

Substance Abuse Services

Child d Y th P ti S iChildren and Youth Prevention Services 128 0 0 0 128

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 13 0 0 1 14

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 23 0 0 0 23

Waiting/Interest Lists

Department of State Health Services-Adults 210 31 44 10 295

Department of State Health Services-Children 18 0 1 0 19

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 986 85 79 83 1233

Persons Served Outside of the State Contracts

Benefit Package 3 Adult/Child 34 4 4 7 49

February Served by County

Adult Mental Health Services 1207 136 103 174 1620

Child Mental Health Services 396 19 7 53 475

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 416 43 50 56 565

Total Served by County 2019 198 160 283 2660

January Served by County

Adult Mental Health Services 1217 141 123 155 1636

Child Mental Health Services 397 21 8 51 477

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 421 43 53 56 573

Total Served by County 2035 205 184 262 2686

December Served by County

Adult Mental Health Services 1192 134 114 162 1602

Child Mental Health Services 393 17 6 51 467

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 405 41 49 54 549

Total Served by County 1990 192 169 267 2618

5



 
 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates for February 2011  
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

March 24, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Program Updates for February 2011 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 
 

6



 

                                                                                                                                                                                                        
Program Updates 

February 2011  
 

 
MH Crisis and Admission Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of new admissions during the month:  200 
2. Average daily census of the CRU/CSU:  9.32 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. Night and weekend crisis assessments continue to average slightly less than 
50 per month. 

2. We have had some turnover in key nurse positions in the CRU.  We are now 
making final plans to transition to the CSU. 

 
 
MH Adult Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of adults served during the month:  1620 
2. Number of adults served in Medication Services:  759 

 
B. Program Comments:  

1. We have successfully integrated the William E. Hall Medication Clinic into the 
RP2 Medication Clinic.  This also included integration of the Case Coordination 
staff. 

2. We are anticipating relocation of the Cleveland MH Outpatient Clinic to 
Truman Street soon. 

 
MH Child Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served during the month:  475 
2. Number of children served in Medication Services:  190 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. MH Child Services has continued to grow.  We have recently hired a new 
licensed staff to assist with counseling and diagnostic intakes. 

 
Criminal Justice Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of Children and Adults Served Through Texas Office on Offenders 

with Medical and Mental Impairments (TCOOMMI):  
33 Juvenile; 98 Adults  

7



 

 
 
 

2. Number of Jail/Juvenile Diversions:  
8 Jail Diversions in the month of December; 4 Juvenile Diversions  
 

B. Program Comments:  
1. The Jail Diversion Program diverted 8 adults from jail to MH services in 

February which is slightly above our average of 7.  We continue to serve our 
full capacity of 4 juvenile detention diversions. 

 
Substance Abuse Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served in prevention services:  104 
2. Number of adults served in substance abuse/COPSD treatment services:  24 

(COPSD 10; OUTPATIENT 14) 
3. Number of children served in substance abuse treatment services:  14 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. We are actively marketing our substance abuse treatment services to 
maximize DSHS funding.  We are having difficulty with youth referrals and 
are focusing on contacts with schools, other child service agencies, and 
juvenile probation departments. 

 
IDD Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Total number of admissions for the month:  5 
2. Total number served in the  HCS program  for the month: 64  
3. Total number served in all IDD services for the month:  565 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. We are adjusting to some restructuring in our HCS program as a result of 
funding reductions and staff layoffs.  Foster Care reimbursement was reduced 
but so far the foster parents have accepted this change. 

 
Personnel Information 
 

A. We are actively recruiting for the CRU/CSU Nurses as part of transition to the 
CSU.  We have started recruiting for an Advanced Practice Nurse/Physician 
Assistant Position. 

 
Support Information 
 

A. Veterans’ Services:  The Veterans’ Services Department has started to work 
with Horizon Outreach, a company who specializes in assisting homeless vets 
and helping them obtain housing, clothing and job skills.  They will also be 
referring veterans with mental health needs back to us. 

 

8



 

 
 
 
 

B. Quality Management:  Program reviews were completed for the Huntsville, 
Liberty and Cleveland Community Support Services (CSS), Medication Clinics and 
Life Skills programs and a brief review was completed for Adult Substance Abuse 
Services. 

C. Training:  The Texas Council Risk Management Fund is working with the 
Training Department to schedule a supervisor workshop, and an “All About 
Respect” workshop for all Tri-County staff in March. 

D. Information Services:  The Information Services Department continues to 
prepare for the opening of the CSU and remodeling of the Truman Street facility. 

 
 
Community Activities 
 

A. The Woodlands’ Children’s Museum generously hosted an afternoon at the 
museum for children that we serve. 

9



 
 
 
 
Agenda Item:  Year to Date FY 2011 Goals and Objectives 
Progress Report 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

March 24, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
The Board of Trustees and Leadership Team met on July 10, 2010 for the annual 
strategic planning retreat and to develop the Goals for FY 2011.  Goals were discussed 
and a consensus was reached.  Subsequently, the Leadership Team developed 
objectives for each of the goals.  These goals are in addition to the contractual 
requirements of the Center’s contracts with the Department of State Health Services 
and the Department of Aging and Disability Services.  
 
The Board also requested that quarterly progress reports be presented as a “year to 
date summary”. 
 
This is the first “year to date” progress report of the FY 2011 Goals and Objectives
which provides a summary from September 1, 2010 through February 28, 2011.  
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Year to Date FY 2011 Goals and Objectives Progress Report 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 
 

10



FY 2011 
Goals and Objectives 

Year-To-Date Progress Report 
September 1, 2010 – February 28, 2011 

 
 

GOAL #1 
Successfully Implement and Market the Expanded 

Substance Abuse Treatment Services 
 
OBJECTIVE #1:  
Hire and train staff. 

 All staff have been hired and training is complete. 
 A United Way application for additional staff has been submitted. 

 
OBJECTIVE #2:  
Market Substance Abuse Treatment Services to community stakeholders and all potential 
referral sources. 

 A press release is being prepared. 
 Numerous meetings have been held with local agencies and more meetings are scheduled. 

 
OBJECTIVE #3:  
Maximize all funding for Substance Abuse Treatment including DSHS, Medicaid, private 
insurance and Montgomery County United Way. 

 We have worked with DSHS to receive funding for previously submitted claims. 
 We are struggling to maximize billing for DSHS awarded funds, partially because due to 

Medicaid eligibility of some person served. 
 We are trying to resolve payment denials from Texas Children’s Health Plan. 

 
OBJECTIVE #4: 
Funders, consumers, families and quality management reviews reflect effective services. 

 An assessment of clinical services for adults is complete and consumers are happy with 
services.  Staff documentation in two different clinical systems is improving. 

 An assessment of clinical services for youth is underway.  
 

 
 

GOAL #2 
Increase Community Awareness of Center 

 
OBJECTIVE #1: 
Educate consumers, families and stakeholders about CSU, crisis hotline, Mobile Crisis 
Outreach Teams, other mental health services and intellectual and developmental disability 
services. 

 IDD services have met with advisory committees. 
 Procedures are being developed for the CSU. 

11



 Meetings have been conducted with Conroe Regional Hospital and other local hospitals. 
 We are participating in a new Community Resource Coordination Group in Huntsville. 
 Executive Jail Diversion Task Force is apprised of CSU progress at each meeting. 
 Mental Health Indigent Defense Board is apprised of CSU at meetings. 

 
OBJECTIVE #2: 
Promote Center’s website to all stakeholders. 

 The website has been advertised at all service locations.  
 The website has been presented to both Planning Network Advisory Committees and the 

veteran’s planning groups.  
 
OBJECTIVE #3: 
Increase media coverage of Center services and events, including newspapers, radio 
stations, public service announcements and other media. 

 From the Heart Campaign promoted in all counties; appreciation display will be in all area 
papers. 

 Articles regarding Veterans’ program. 
 Media kit being prepared for CSU open house. 

 
OBJECTIVE #4: 
Implement an educational plan for local and state elected officials regarding diversion of 
misdemeanor defendants from the criminal justice and state hospital system. 

 SB931 introduced by Senator Williams; this bill reduces the forensic commitment period from 
120 to 60 days and allows two (2) 30 days extensions 

 HB748 introduced by Representative Menendez; this bill limits the amount of time that an 
individual who has committed a misdemeanor is allowed to be committed to inpatient or 
outpatient treatment . 

 Texas Council working with Senator Williams and Representative Menendez to incorporate 
best features of both bills into one. 

 
      
 

GOAL #3 
Diversity Center Revenues and Improve Efficiencies 

 
OBJECTIVE #1: 
Plan and conduct a gala fundraiser in FY 2011. 

 Meeting with Board liaison rescheduled to March. 
 Discussions on-going about locations and themes. 

 
 
OBJECTIVE #2: 
Apply for HUD 811 funding for a Liberty County project. 

 Staff continue to speak with the owners of property which might be used for the project.  
 The SuperNOFA release date is expected to be in March.  

 
OBJECTIVE #3: 
Apply for funding to support autism spectrum disorder services. 

 Tri-County was awarded a small grant for Autism Services from the Ladies Auxiliary VFW 
Post #4709 to purchase Adaptive Aides and Library materials. 

12



OBJECTIVE #4: 
Analyze operations to migrate from paper to electronic documentation wherever possible. 

 Meetings are underway with several vendors who may help staff facilitate more significant 
changes in this area. 

 The hiring process forms were converted from paper to electronic forms.  
 
     

 
GOAL #4 

Recruit and Retain Quality Staff 
 
OBJECTIVE #1: 
Increase number of bilingual and culturally competent staff. 

 There are currently six bilingual employees.  We continue to seek new sources to advertise. 
 
OBJECTIVE #2: 
Identify and develop successor staff in key management positions. 

 Key positions have been identified for discussion at Leadership Team level. 
 Training initiatives are being developed to retain and promote current identified successors. 

 
OBJECTIVE #3: 
Expand employee wellness opportunities, including employee health clinic. 

 The Commit to Quit using tobacco products program yielded one success story. 
 Pedometers were distributed to all staff to encourage participation in a “Steppin’ Across Tri-

County” Wellness Team activity.  Twelve teams participated and the winning team from 
Liberty Med Clinic walked approximately 661 miles in 28 days. 

 The Wellness Team is working to implement a program that would allow us to have a 
Physician’s Assistant see employees for minor illnesses.  This initiative is being undertaken 
to have a positive impact on employee health as well as employee health insurance rates. 

 
OBJECTIVE #4: 
Foster relationships with colleges and universities to secure practicum and intern students.   

 Staff has contacted the Public Administration program at Sam Houston State University to 
inquire about administrative interns.   

 Lone Star College nursing students complete rotations at Tri-County clinics 
 Lone Star Health Clinic family practice physician interns complete rotation at Tri-County 

clinics. 
 Participated in the Future Fest sponsored by Sam Houston State University at Lone Star 

College. 
 
OBJECTIVE #5: 
Expand and enhance employee recognition activities. 

 The VIP Team will be implementing a new “Above and Beyond” program so that supervisors 
can recognize outstanding performance of employees in their areas. 

13



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:   2nd Quarter FY 2011 Corporate Compliance 
Report and 3rd Quarter FY 2011 Corporate Compliance 
Training  
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
  

March 24, 2011 

Background Information:  
 
The Corporate Compliance Officer is required by Policy and Procedure to submit quarterly 
reports on Corporate Compliance activities to the Board of Trustees.  The Corporate 
Compliance Report for the 2nd quarter of FY 2011 is attached along with the educational 
information that has been provided to Center staff.  The education portion is included in 
this packet for on-going education of the Tri-County Board of Trustees on Corporate 
Compliance issues. 
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
2nd Quarter FY 2011 Corporate Compliance Report 
 
3rd Quarter FY 2011 Corporate Compliance Training 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

14



Corporate Compliance Quarterly Report 
 

2nd Quarter, FY 2011 
 
 
Corporate Compliance Committee Attendance: 
Committee Members Present:  Evan Roberson, Millie McDuffey, Heather Hensley, Tanya 
Bryant, Chuck Lowman, Sami Tuminas, Beverly Standley 
 
Quarterly meeting held on February 16, 2011. 
 
Topics discussed:  Summary of Recent Compliance Cases and Trends 
  Review of Texas Council ‘Corporate Compliance Boot Camp’ Training 
  Review of Audit Activities for FY 2011 to Date 
  Review of Current Legal Issues Related to Compliance: 

• Health Care Fraud Prevention Regulations from CMS 
l • Review of Rules Regarding HIPAA, Doctors and Emai

• Review  of  Article,  Clinical  Compliance  through  Organizational 
Synergy 

 
The Corporate Compliance Officer  reviewed  all Corporate Compliance  allegations  and 
results  of  Corporate  Compliance  investigation  activities  since  the  previous  Corporate 
Compliance Committee meeting.   
 
In addition,  the Corporate Compliance Officer  reviewed audits  in compliance with  the 
Corporate Compliance Action Plan as well as discussed  recent  legal  trends associated 
with Corporate Compliance with the committee.   
 
Review of 2nd Quarter Corporate Compliance Allegations: 
There were no Corporate Compliance allegations in the 2nd Quarter of FY 2011.  

15



Corporate Compliance Training 
 

3rd Quarter, FY 2011 
 
On the day that the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (Health Care Reform) became 
law, things began to change for the Community Center System.  Regardless of whether Health 
Care Reform remains law or not, it is clear that the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 
(CMS) are going to expect that consistent, measureable outcomes be established to ensure that 
the health care is provided effectively.  There is no place where qualitative outcomes are more 
challenging  than  in  the  field  of mental  health/substance  abuse.    As  we  begin  adapting  to 
changing expectations of our funders,  it should be helpful to review some  ideas about quality 
which have support from Federal agencies and other national groups. 
 
The  Substance Abuse Mental Health  Services Agency  (SAMHSA) has developed  the  following 
National Outcome Measures  (NOMS)  for  persons with mental  illness which may  be  used  to 
measure mental health/substance abuse treatment: 

Outcome  Measure 
Client Perception of Care  Clients reporting positively about outcomes 
Increased Access to Services  Number of persons served by age, gender, race 

and ethnicity 
Increased/Retained Employment  Profile of adult clients by employment status 
Reduced Utilization of Psychiatric Inpatient 
Beds 

Decreased rate of readmission to State 
psychiatric hospitals within 30 days and 180 days 

Increased Stability in Family and Living 
Conditions 

Profile of clients’ change in living situation 

Cost Effectiveness/Use of Evidence‐Based 
Practices 

Number of persons receiving EBP services and 
Number of EBP’s provided by the State 

Increased Social Connectedness  Social connectedness 
Decreased Criminal Justice Involvement  Profile of client involvement in criminal and 

juvenile justice systems 
Return to/Stay in School  Increase school attendance (Children) 
Decreased Mental Illness Symptomology  Improved functioning 

 
In  addition,  the Mental Health  Statistics  Improvement  Program  (MHSIP)  Consumer Oriented 
Task  Force  developed  a  “prototype  consumer‐oriented  report  card  that  could  be  used  to 
compare and evaluate the quality of mental health services on the basis of concerns identified 
by mental health consumers.”  These outcomes include: 

• Improved functioning 
• Active participation in treatment planning 
• Recovery orientation 
• Quality interaction between clinicians and consumers 
• Quality of treatment 
• Safety (low medication errors) 
• Availability of (varied) treatment options 
• Availability of information/education materials 
• Initiation of treatment (access to appropriate care) 
• Cultural competence 
• Co‐occurring problems screening (focused on Substance Abuse) 

16



• Perception  of  access  (services  available  at  time  that  is  convenient,  at  a  convenient 
location, etc.) 

• Reduction in symptoms 
• Social connectedness 
• Peer support options‐Adult (clubhouse models) 
• Improvement in work‐Adult 
• Availability of New Generation Medications 
• Illness Self‐Management 
• Improvement in school functioning (children) 

The measure of quality can be difficult, but  some or all of  the  standards above will  likely be 
used to measure quality under Health Care Reform. 
 
Staff  should  consider  if  the  services  that  they  are  currently  providing  would  meet  these 
increased  qualitative  standards  in  a  new  funding  environment  because  the  expectations  of 
qualitative  outcomes  are  likely  to  become  a  larger  piece  of  the  documentation  effort.    In 
addition,  these  criteria  are  likely  to  become  more  important  for  corporate  compliance 
programs to measure and review in coming years. 

17



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Report for February 2011 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 
 

March 24, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
None 
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Personnel Report for February 2011 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

18



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
PERSONNEL BOARD REPORT

FEBRUARY 2011
VOLUNTARY INVOLUNTARY MONTHLY YEARLY

STAFF    NEW HIRES SEPARATED SEPARATION SEPARATION BUDGETED FILLED TURNOVER TURNOVER
CLASSIFICATIONS MO. YTD. MO. YTD.  MO. YTD.  MO. YTD. POSITIONS POSITIONS PERCENT PERCENT

Bachelor's

Qualified Mental Health Professional 1 12 1 11 1 5 6 94 82 1% 13%
Qualified Mental Retardation 
Professional (State Title) 1 13 13 0% 0%

Licensed Staff 1 4 1 1 14 13 0% 8%

Medical

     Physicians 5 5 0% 0%

    Advanced Practice Nurse 2 1 0% 0%

     RN's 1 1 1 1 1 10 8 13% 13%

     LVN's 13 12 0% 0%
Techs/Aides

     MH 1 1 1 1 1 10 10 10% 10%

     IDD 5 4 8 2 5 2 3 53 49 8% 16%

Supervisor/Manager

     MH 1 1 1 13 13 0% 8%

     IDD 1 1 1 1 5 4 25% 25%

Program Support 1 2 1 3 1 2 1 39 39 3% 8%

Central Administration 4 3 3 18 17 0% 18%

Business Services 1 16 16 0% 0%

Maintenance/Janitorial/Lawn 1 1 1 25 24 0% 4%

GRAND TOTALS 4 32 9 31 6 18 3 13 330 306 3% 10%

 Previous YTD 2% 11%

19



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Approve February 2011 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

March 24, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
February 2011 Financial Statements 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve February 2011 Financial Statements  

 

20



 
February 2011 Financial Summary 

 
Revenues for February 2011 were $2,194,551 and operating expenses were $1,919,519 resulting 
in a gain in operations of $275,032.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary Expenses for 
February were $365,052 resulting in a loss of $90,020.  Total revenues were 95.54% of the 
monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 97.47% of the monthly budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $12,750,017 and operating expenses are $11,181,042 leaving excess 
operating revenues of $1,568,975.  YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary Expenses are 
$1,483,328 resulting in a gain YTD of $85,647. Total revenues are 97.42% of the YTD budgeted 
revenues and total expenses are 96.13% of the YTD budgeted expenses. 
   
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

TCOOMMI 236,782 256,648 92.26% 19,866 
HCS Program – Title XIX 956,797 1,007,861 94.93% 51,064 
ICF/MR Program – Title XIX 1,374,452 1,422,249 96.64% 47,797 
DSHS Gen Rev Crisis - PESC 786,302 863,232 91.09% 76,930 
DSHS Gen Rev - NGM 213,887 375,374 56.98% 161,487 
DSHS–SSBG – Contract Inpatient  15,725 50,000 31.45% 34,275 
DSHS – SA Treatment Adult Svs 3,828 24,000 15.95% 20,172 
DSHS – SA Treatment Youth Svs 7,744 41,138 18.82% 33,394 
DSHS - COPSD 4,176 21,758 19.19% 17,582 
 
 
TCOOMMI – In both juvenile and adult programs, Medicaid revenue was higher than the budget 
projected it to be which reduces the direct TCOOMMI revenue.  This is a cost reimbursement 
program and revenue will be under budget whenever expenses are less than expected but 
TCOOMMI has begun to bill for additional expenses which will further increase revenue. 
 
HCS – This program is under budget due to consumer hospitalizations and decreased attendance 
in some program areas.  Meetings are being held on the program side to discuss attendance 
issues and either gain a commitment from consumers to attend programs or revise the budget 
calculations if the trends continue. 
 
ICF/MR Program – There have been a series of client vacancies in the homes due to 
hospitalization, one consumer moved to a skilled nursing facility, consumers moving to HCS and 
one consumer that passed away. As a result, the program is under budget for the year.  As of 
February we have no more vacancies. An adjustment will be made to this line item during the 
mid-year budget revision. 
 
DSHS General Revenue Crisis – PESC – This is a cost reimbursement program for our Crisis 
Residential Unit (CRU).  Expenses are running under budgeted projections for the beginning of 
this fiscal year. This trend will change when the program transitions over to the Crisis 
Stabilization Unit (CSU) facility. 
 
DSHS General Revenue – NGM – This line item has been trending under budget for the last few 
years.  We are planning for acceptable alternate uses for these funds. We will continue to monitor 
this line item to determine if the lapse trends will continue. 
 

21



DSHS – SSBG – Contract Inpatient – This line item reflects the last month of the Social Service 
Block Grant (SSBG) funding for Contract Inpatient services and will be adjusted during the first 
budget revision. 
 
DSHS – Substance Abuse (SA) Treatment Adult Services – This is a new program for FY 2011.  
Services are ramping up and revenue should increase as the program gets fully operational. 
 
DSHS – Substance Abuse (SA) Treatment Youth Services – This is a new program for FY 2011. 
Services are ramping up and revenues should increase as the program gets fully operational. 
 
DSHS – COPSD – This is also a new program like the SA Treatment program and is ramping up 
as well and revenue should increase as the program becomes fully operational. 
 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Contract Hospital - Child 42,300 15,000 282.00% 27,300 
Contract Services – Foster Care 344,119 326,995 105.24% 17,124 
 
Contract Hospital– Child – The number of children admitted to contract hospitals is higher than 
budgeted so far this fiscal year.  We will monitor this line item to see if a mid-year budget 
revision is necessary. 
 
Contract Services – Foster Care – Foster Care expenses have increased as we have enrolled more 
consumers into that service.  This line item will be adjusted during the first budget revision. 
 

22



TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
February 2011 January 2011 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,025                           4,025                      -                     
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 6,565,232                    7,487,214               (921,982)            
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 232,478                       194,365                  38,113                
Accounts Receivable 1,408,521                    1,506,442               (97,921)              
Inventory 33,620                         32,904                    716                     
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 8,243,876                    9,224,950               (981,075)            

FIXED ASSETS 5,050,968                    5,050,968               -                     

OTHER ASSETS 62,207                         47,194                    15,013                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT 1,720,257                    1,720,257               -                     
TOTAL ASSETS 15,077,308                16,043,370            (966,062)          

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,141,932                  1,133,590              8,342                

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of February 28, 2011

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,141,932                  1,133,590              8,342                

NOTES PAYABLE 407,690                       407,690                  -                     

DEFERRED REVENUE 1,759,292                    2,687,957               (928,664)            

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capital Leases-Equipment 82,567                         82,567                    -                     
Bond Series 1995 -                              -                          -                     
Bond Series 2004 1,230,000                    1,230,000               -                     

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 138,616                       228,635                  (90,020)              
Debt Service Fund (260,214)                     (298,327)                 38,113                

FUND EQUITY
Reserved for Fixed Assets 5,050,968                    5,050,968               -                     
Reserved for Worker Comp 274,409                       274,409                  -                     
Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000                    1,230,000               -                     
Reserved for Debt Service 492,693                       492,693                  -                     
Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405                       879,405                  -                     
Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290                       354,290                  -                     
Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 36,998                         30,831                    6,167                  
Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973                         32,973                    -                     
Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000                    2,000,000               -                     
Unrestricted and Undesignated 225,690                       225,690                  -                     
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 15,077,308                16,043,370            (966,061)          

23



 General 
Operating  

Funds 
 Debt Service 

Funds 
 General Fixed 

Assets 
February 2011 August 2010

Final
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,025                 4,025                2,975                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 6,565,232          6,565,232         4,887,535           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 232,478         232,478            558,805              
Accounts Receivable 1,408,521          1,408,521         1,534,673           
Inventory 33,620               33,620              32,515                
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 8,011,398          232,478         -                       8,243,876         7,057,981           

FIXED ASSETS 5,050,968            5,050,968         5,050,968           

OTHER ASSETS 62,207               62,207              44,819                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT 1,720,257      1,720,257         2,125,257           
TOTAL ASSETS 8,073,605          1,952,735      5,050,968            15,077,308       14,102,677         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,141,932          1,141,932         1,569,628           

NOTES PAYABLE 407,690         407,690            407,690              

DEFERRED REVENUE 1,759,292          1,759,292         (35,546)               

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of February 28, 2011

 TOTALS 

LONG TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capitol Leases -                     82,567           82,567              82,567                
Bond Series 1995 -                     -                 -                   -                      
Bond Series 2004 1,230,000      1,230,000         1,635,000           

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 138,616             138,616            52,969                
Debt Service Fund -                     (260,214)        (260,214)          (15,188)               

FUND EQUITY
Reserved for Fixed Assets -                     5,050,968            5,050,968         5,050,968           
Reserved for Worker's Compensation 274,409             274,409            274,409              
Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000          1,230,000         -                      
Reserved for Debt Service 492,693         492,693            573,993              
Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405             879,405            2,109,405           
Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290             354,290            354,290              
Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 36,998               36,998              -                      
Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973               32,973              32,973                
Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000          2,000,000         2,000,000           
Unrestricted and Undesignated 225,690             225,690            144,390              
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 8,073,605          1,952,735      5,050,968            15,077,308       14,102,677         

24



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: February 2011 February 2011

Local Revenue Sources 452,368                   1,914,629                
Earned Income 773,972                   5,041,646                
General Revenue-Contract 968,211                   5,793,742                
TOTAL INCOME 2,194,551              12,750,017             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 994,786                   5,935,068                
Employee Benefits 218,723                   1,245,922                
Medication Expense 39,277                     224,073                   
Travel-Board/Staff 27,858                     181,603                   
Building Rent/Maintenance 34,997                     120,702                   
Consultants/Contracts 396,451                   2,347,802                
Other Operating Expenses 207,427                   1,125,871                

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

For the Month Ended February 2011
and YTD as of February 2011

p g p , , ,
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,919,519              11,181,042             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 275,032                 1,568,975               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 326,939                   1,253,768                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                     229,560                   
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 365,052                 1,483,328               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,284,570              12,664,370             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (90,020)                  85,647                    

25



YTD APPROVED Increase
February 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 1,914,629                1,864,091            50,538               
Earned Income 5,041,646                5,187,409            (145,763)            
General Revenue-Contract 5,793,742                6,036,008            (242,266)            
TOTAL INCOME 12,750,017              13,087,508          (337,491)            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 5,935,068                6,014,019            (78,951)              
Employee Benefits 1,245,922                1,296,030            (50,108)              
Medication Expense 224,073                   417,784               (193,711)            
Travel-Board/Staff 181,603                   209,700               (28,097)              
Building Rent/Maintenance 120,702                   112,950               7,752                 
Consultants/Contracts 2,347,802                2,373,544            (25,742)              
Other Operating Expenses 1,125,871                1,187,039            (61,168)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 11,181,042              11,611,066          (430,024)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,568,975                1,476,442            92,533               

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budgeted
Year to Date as of February 2011

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,253,768                1,333,905            (80,137)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 229,560                   228,981               579                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,483,328                1,562,886            (79,558)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,664,370              13,173,952          (509,582)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 85,647                   (86,444)               172,091           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 229,560                   228,981               579                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                       -                     
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 229,560                 228,981              579                  

26



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: February 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 452,368                   438,564               13,804               
Earned Income 773,972                   860,820               (86,848)              
General Revenue-Contract 968,211                   997,668               (29,457)              
TOTAL INCOME 2,194,551                2,297,052            (102,501)            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 994,786                   1,011,707            (16,921)              
Employee Benefits 218,723                   215,015               3,708                 
Medication Expense 39,277                     69,631                 (30,354)              
Travel-Board/Staff 27,858                     34,953                 (7,095)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 34,997                     21,325                 13,672               
Consultants/Contracts 396,451                   393,762               2,689                 
Other Operating Expenses 207,427                   208,198               (771)                   
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,919,519                1,954,591            (35,072)              

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 275,032                   342,461               (67,429)              

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended February 2011

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 326,939                   351,167               (24,228)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                     38,163                 (50)                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 365,052                   389,330               (24,278)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,284,570                2,343,921            (59,351)              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (90,020)                  (46,869)               (43,151)            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                     38,163                 (50)                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                       -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                   38,163                (50)                   

27



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: February 2011 February 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 1,914,629                        710,911                    1,203,718          
Earned Income 5,041,646                        4,628,943                 412,703             
General Revenue-Contract 5,793,742                        5,864,507                 (70,765)              
TOTAL INCOME 12,750,017                      11,204,361               1,545,656          

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 5,935,068                        5,495,468                 439,600             
Employee Benefits 1,245,922                        1,127,257                 118,665             
Medication Expense 224,073                           358,832                    (134,759)            
Travel-Board/Staff 181,603                           172,756                    8,847                 
Building Rent/Maintenance 120,702                           163,545                    (42,843)              
Consultants/Contracts 2,347,802                        2,214,830                 132,972             
Other Operating Expenses 1,125,871                        1,097,604                 28,267               
TOTAL EXPENSES 11,181,042                      10,630,292               550,750             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,568,975                        574,069                    994,906             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With February 2010 Comparative Data
Year to Date as of February 2011

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,253,768                        28,915                      1,224,853          
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 229,560                           270,249                    (40,689)              
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,483,328                        299,164                    1,184,164          

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,664,370                      10,929,456               1,734,914          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 85,647                          274,905                   (189,258)          

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 229,560                           270,249                    (40,689)              
Bond Payments Disbursements -                     
Interest Income -                     
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 229,560                         270,249                   (40,689)            

28



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: February 2011 February 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 452,368                      118,002                    334,366                  
Earned Income 773,972                      679,855                    94,117                    
General Revenue-Contract 968,211                      1,001,995                 (33,784)                   
TOTAL INCOME 2,194,551                   1,799,852                 394,699                  

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 994,786                      897,662                    97,124                    
Employee Benefits 218,723                      189,823                    28,900                    
Medication Expense 39,277                        50,219                      (10,942)                   
Travel-Board/Staff 27,858                        30,279                      (2,421)                     
Building Rent/Maintenance 34,997                        21,869                      13,128                    
Consultants/Contracts 396,451                      363,791                    32,660                    
Other Operating Expenses 207,427                      165,876                    41,551                    
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,919,519                   1,719,519                 200,000                  

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 275,032                      80,333                      194,699                  

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With February 2010 Comparative Data
For the Month February 2011

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 326,939                      13,409                      313,530                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                        45,041                      (6,928)                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 365,052                      58,450                      306,602                  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,284,570                   1,777,969                 506,601                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (90,020)                     21,881                     (111,903)               

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                        45,041                      (6,928)                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                          
Interest Income -                          
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                      45,041                     (6,928)                   

29



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: February 2011 January 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 452,368                      105,568               346,800             
Earned Income 773,972                      841,118               (67,146)              
General Revenue-Contract 968,211                      974,930               (6,719)                
TOTAL INCOME 2,194,551                   1,921,616            272,934             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 994,786                      995,103               (317)                   
Employee Benefits 218,723                      218,660               62                      
Medication Expense 39,277                        45,274                 (5,997)                
Travel-Board/Staff 27,858                        33,886                 (6,027)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 34,997                        25,278                 9,718                 
Consultants/Contracts 396,451                      379,063               17,388               
Other Operating Expenses 207,427                      181,419               26,008               
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,919,519                   1,878,683            40,836               

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 275,032                      42,933                 232,099             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With January 2011 Comparative Data
As of February 2011

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 326,939                      2,676                   324,263             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                        38,113                 -                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 365,052                      40,789                 324,263             

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,284,570                   1,919,472            365,098             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (90,020)                     2,145                  (92,164)            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                        38,113                 -                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                      38,113                -                   

30



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: February 2011 February 2011 February 2011 February 2011 February 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 1,904,273                 (75,678)                       86,034                        1,914,629                   1,864,091             50,538                
Earned Income 1,499,112                 2,903,518                   639,017                      5,041,646                   5,187,409             (145,763)            
General Revenue-Contract 4,905,461                 888,280                      -                              5,793,742                   6,036,008             (242,266)            
TOTAL INCOME 8,308,846                 3,716,120                 725,051                    12,750,017                13,087,508         (337,491)          

EXPENSES:
Salaries 4,352,804 1,188,847                   393,418                      5,935,068                   6,014,019             (78,951)              
Employee Benefits 880,634                    284,864                      80,424                        1,245,922                   1,296,030             (50,108)              
Medication Expense 218,391                    -                              5,682                          224,073                      417,784                (193,711)            
Travel-Board/Staff 115,126                    45,051                        21,427                        181,603                      209,700                (28,097)              
Building Rent/Maintenance 82,924                      37,778                        -                              120,702                      112,950                7,752                  
Consultants/Contracts 438,358                    1,872,050                   37,393                        2,347,802                   2,373,544             (25,742)              
Other Operating Expenses 700,539                    287,020                      138,312                      1,125,871                   1,187,039             (61,168)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,788,776                 3,715,610                 676,656                    11,181,042                11,611,066         (430,025)          

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
As of YTD Ended February 28, 2011

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,520,070                 510                           48,395                      1,568,975                  1,476,442           92,534              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,251,904                 720                             1,144                          1,253,768                   1,333,905             (80,137)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 156,297 57,578                        15,685                        229,560                      228,981                579                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,408,201                 58,298                      16,829                      1,483,328                  1,562,886           (79,558)            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,196,977                 3,773,908                 693,485                    12,664,370                13,173,952         (509,583)          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 111,869                    (57,788)                       31,566                        85,647                        (86,444)                 172,092              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 156,297                    57,578                        15,685                        229,560                      228,981                (72,684)              
Bond Payments Disbursements -                              -                              -                              -                        -                     
Interest Income -                              -                              -                              -                        -                     

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 156,297                    57,578                        15,685                        229,560                      228,981                (72,684)              

31



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Feb-10 Mar-10 Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11

32



-$100,000

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expenses

-$500,000

-$400,000

-$300,000

-$200,000

Feb-10 Mar-10 Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11

33



 
 
 
 
 Agenda Item:  Approve the Submission of the Tri-County  
990 Tax Return Prepared by David N. Miller & Company, 
LLP 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

March 24, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
David N. Miller & Company, LLP has completed Tri-County’s 990 Tax Return.  The new IRS 
regulations require Board approval of the 990 prior to submission.  The due date for the 
990 is April 15th.  
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Tri-County Services 990 Tax Return  
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Approve the Submission of the Tri-County 990 Tax Return Prepared by David N. 
Miller & Company, LLP 
 
 

34



Revised Form 
990 

 
Distributed  

at the  
March 24th  

Board Meeting















































































 
 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2011 Budget Revision as of 
January 31, 2011 
 
Committee:  Business  

Board Meeting Date 
 

March 24, 2011 

Background Information:   
 
Periodically throughout the budget year we adjust the budget for changes to funding 
or other scenarios that may have changed from the initial budget process.   
 
This budget revision reflects rate reductions in Medicaid programs and adjusts 
expenses in relation to these cuts in revenue.  This revision also shows changes in 
expense lines based on year to date spending trends.   
 
Supporting Documentation:   
 
Summary  
 
FY 2011 Budget Revision 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Approve FY 2011 Budget Revision as of January 31, 2011 
 

 
 

68



PROPOSED
REVISED CURRENT Increase
FY 2011 FY 2011 (Decrease)

INCOME: BUDGET BUDGET 

Local Revenue Sources 2,960,856               2,958,703                     2,153                  
Earned Income 10,197,966             10,210,089                   (12,123)               
General Revenue 12,114,524             12,195,855                   (81,331)               
TOTAL INCOME 25,273,346           25,364,649                 (91,301)              

EXPENSES: 
Salaries 11,831,799             11,902,275                   (70,476)               
Employee Benefits 2,661,317               2,586,449                     74,868                
Travel-Board/Staff 436,823                  419,495                        17,328                
Medication Expense 564,471                  835,570                        (271,099)             
Building Rent/Maintenance 222,249                  219,900                        2,349                  
Consultants/Contracts 4,748,589               4,737,122                     11,467                
Other Operating Expenses 2,390,967               2,334,586                     56,381                
TOTAL EXPENSES 22,856,215           23,035,397                 (179,182)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over 
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 2,417,131             2,329,252                   87,879               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 
Capital Outlay - FF&E, Automobiles 1,874,131               1,871,250                     2,881                  
Capital Outlay - Debt Services Bonds 458,000                  458,000                        -                      
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 2,332,131             2,329,250                   2,881                 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES 
PROPOSED REVISED FY 2011  BUDGET COMPARED TO 

CURRENT FY 2011 BUDGET 

, , , , ,

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 25,188,346           25,364,649                 (176,301)            

Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues and Expenses 85,000                  (0)                                 85,000               

69



 

Tri-County Services 
Proposed Revised FY 2011 Budget Compared to  

Current FY 2011 Approved Budget   
 
Explanation of line items that have material changes from Proposed Revised FY 2011 
Budget compared to the Current FY 2011 Approved Budget.  
 
REVENUES:  
 
Local Revenue -.This line item is less than $10,000 change.  
 
Earned Income – This line item has a net decrease.  The items that changed are Medicaid 
programs due to a decrease in the reimbursement rate effective February 1, 2011 and ICF/MR due 
to vacancies for the first six months of the fiscal year.  TCOOMMI changed due to an increase in 
the Medicaid services for that program.  Revenue lines that had an increase were the Ticket to 
Work and Medicare line items. 
 
General Revenue – This line item has a net decrease with the majority coming from the new 
Substance Abuse Treatment programs including the Co-Occurring Psychiatric and Substance use 
Disorder (COPSD) program.  Also in this line is the last remaining amount that was not spent of 
the Social Services Block Grant (SSBG) contract inpatient funding.   
 
EXPENSES:  
 
Salaries – This line item has a net decrease based on positions being frozen for the remainder of 
the fiscal year.   
 
Employee Benefits – This line item has a net increase based on higher employee participation in 
the retirement match program since Tri-County switched investment options with ISC Group.   
 
Travel – Board/Staff – This line item has a net increase based on year to date mileage 
reimbursements for employees using their personal vehicles.   
 
Medication Expense – This line item has a decrease based on the year to date medication 
expense line.   
   
Building Rent/Maintenance – This line item is less than $10,000 change.  
 
Consultants/Contracts – This line item shows an increase mainly due to an increase in the 
Children’s Inpatient Hospital contract and also an increase in the HCS Foster Care contracts.   
 
Other Operating Expenses – This line item shows a net increase due to the increase in fuel costs 
to operate facility owned vehicles as well as the purchase of the new wheelchair lift van for the 
Life Skills program and also the interest paid on the Tradition Bank line of credit.  There were 
decreases in other operating categories such as some utility items trending lower.   
 
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles – This line item is less than $10,000 change.  
 
Capital Outlay - Debt Service Bonds – This line item is less than $10,000 change.  
 

70



 
 
 
 
 Agenda Item:  February 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit 
Financial Statements  
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

March 24, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
February 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statements  
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

71



Unit Financial Statement
FY 2011

February 11 ry 1Februa  1 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Varia enc Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue $   3,108.00  3,108.00$     -$              18,$    652.00 $ 18,652.00   -$               0.00% 37,300.00$     

Total Revenue $   3,108.00  3,108.00$     -$              18,$    652.00 $ 18,652.00   -$               0.00% 37,300.00$     

Expenses
80105275 Food Items $   176.22     208.00$        (31.$         78) $         769.35 $ 1,252.00     (482.65)$        61.45% 2,500.00$       
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation $   14.83       33.00$          (18.$         17) $         87.80  $ 202.00        (114.20)$        43.47% 400.00$          
80105388 Legal Fees $   1,500.00  1,500.00$     -$              9,$      000.00 $ 9,000.00     -$               100.00% 18,000.00$     
80105415 Miscellaneous Expense $   -           -$              -$              $         -      $ -              -$               0.00% -$                
80105605 Postage-Express Mail $   -           -$              -$              $         -      $ -              -$               0.00% -$                
80105715 Supplies - Office $   -           25.00$          (25.$         00) $         70.16  $ 150.00        (79.84)$          46.77% 300.00$          
80105750 Training $   3,894.00  375.00$        3,519.$     00 3,$      894.00 $ 2,250.00     1,644.00$      173.07% 4,500.00$       
80105755 Travel - Local $   -           100.00$        (100.$       00) $         502.32 $ 600.00        (97.68)$          0.00% 1,200.00$       
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air $   -           333.00$        (333.$       00) $         282.44 $ 2,002.00     (1,719.56)$     14.11% 4,000.00$       
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel $   -           458.00$        (458.$       00) $         522.82 $ 2,752.00     (2,229.18)$     19.00% 5,500.00$       
80105759 Travel - Meals $   -           75.00$          (75.$         00) $         89.86  $ 450.00        (360.14)$        19.97% 900.00$          

Total Expenses $   5,585.05  3,107.00$     2,478.$     05 15,$    218.75 $ 18,658.00   (3,439.25)$     81.57% 37,300.00$     

Total Revenue minus Expenses $   (2,477.05) 1.00$           (2,478.$   05) 3,$     433.25 $ (6.00)          3,439.25$     -81.57% -$                

72



 

Agenda Item:  Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

March 24, 2011 
 

Background Information:  
 
Thanks to assistance from Congressman Kevin Brady’s office, we were able to get the 
electrical service provider for the project to begin discussions with us regarding electrical 
service in Montgomery.  Unfortunately, the cost to install the lines came back at $28,932 
more than was expected (cost of ‘premium’ underground service) and we have had to 
contact HUD to approve the use of contingency funds to install the service.  The project 
has contingency funds which will cover this expense if HUD approves the change order.   
 
After we provide Entergy with the approval for the additional cost, it is estimated that it 
will take a month to get the lines installed.  After the lines are installed, it will take a 
month to finish the site and get final inspections.  The delay in getting the service 
installed means that we will likely not open the units until May.  After the electrical service 
is installed, the road that leads into the project and activating the lift station need to be 
done, but we expect that both of these can happen quickly.  
 
The project remains at 95% complete.  
 
Paperwork from McDougal Property Management, including a signed contract for one 
year, has been submitted to HUD for final approval.  We do not anticipate any problems 
with this approval based on previous conversations with HUD.  
 
McDougal has been interviewing candidates for the apartment manager position and are
receiving many applications for residency from consumers and other interested persons. 
Staff will begin purchasing furniture and other items for the office and community room in 
the near future.  
 
Supporting Documentation: 
  
Pictures of the Site 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only  
 

 

73



 
Buildings 3 and 4 

 

 

Porch of Building 3 

74



 
Living Room of an Apartment 

 

 
Community Room and Manager’s Unit 

75



 
Laundry Room 

 

 
Water Fountains in the Community Room 

 

76



 
Sign Outside the Community Room Door 

 

 
Building 6 

77



 
 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 

 
       
 
   
 
APRIL 28, 2011 – Board Meeting 

 Approve Minutes from March 24th, 2011 Board Meeting 
 Community Resources Report for March 2011 
 Consumer Services Report for March 2011 
 Program Updates for March 2011 
 Annual Board & Leadership Team Training 
 Personnel Report for March 2011 
 Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 
 Approve March 2011 Financials 
 Approve Lease Renewal Amendment for 300/302 Campbell Street,  

Cleveland, Texas 
 2nd Quarter Investment Report 
 1st Quarter FY 2011 Medicaid Rehab Settle-up Report 
 March 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financials 
 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 Other Business Committee Issues 

 
 
 
MAY 26, 2011 – Board Meeting 

 Approve Minutes from April 28th, 2011 Board Meeting 
 Community Resources Report for April 2011 
 Consumer Services Report for April 2011 
 Program Updates for April 2011 
 Program Presentation - Youth Outpatient Substance Abuse Treatment Services 
 Personnel Report for April 2011 
 Approve April 2011 Financials 
 Approve FY 2011 Budget Revision as of March 31, 2011 
 March 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financials 
 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 Other Business Committee Issues 

 

 
 

78



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
MARCH 24, 2011 

 
INFORMATION 
 

• The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is April 28th.  We will only have a 
few action items on the agenda, your annual training and we will spend the 
balance of our time discussing possible scenarios for FY 2012-13 based upon 
varying levels of funding reduction. 

 
• The next quarterly Texas Council meeting is April 15-16th; much of the meeting 

will focus on the legislative session and there is consideration of legislative visits 
Friday morning. 
 

• Mark your calendars – the annual Trustee and Staff conference is June 15-17th, 
at the Galleria in Houston.  There will certainly be many sessions related to the 
82nd Legislative Session. 
 

OPERATIONS 
 

• Department of State Health Services (DSHS) – Community centers and DSHS 
staff continue to analyze changes to the mental health treatment protocols 
known as Resiliency and Disease Management.  The Performance Contract 
Committee is meeting on March 30th to review several recommendations and 
make a formal proposal to DSHS regarding RDM changes and contract relief.  
Additionally, DSHS has decided to eventually abandon the Texas Implementation 
Medication Algorithms (TIMA) and develop new criteria for medication 
prescribing.  The TIMA guidelines have not been thoroughly reviewed since their 
development. 

 
The architect has submitted the 100% inspection application to DSHS and we 
expect that inspection to occur the week of April 11th.  In a conference call 
yesterday, Diamond Commercial Construction assured us that they would be 
ready for the inspection and barring any significant findings from DSHS that they 
would expect to hand the building to us approximately two (2) weeks after the 
inspection.  The architect will be here to do a pre-inspection walk-through either 
April 5th or 7th and provide additional guidance to Diamond about inspection 
preparation. 
 
A DSHS substance abuse surveyor arrived unannounced at our RiverPointe 
complex on March 22nd to review our adult and youth treatment services.  One of 
the main findings thus far is lack of documentation that clients were given the 
substance abuse specific rights and laws and that some of our Center materials 

1 
 



also do not have specific reference to these issues.  We expect the surveyor to 
depart today. 
 

• Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS) – Staff continue to enroll 
those individuals who received slots into the Texas Home Living waiver (TxHmL).  
This Medicaid program is similar to the HCS program except it does not include 
residential or foster care services and the maximum amount of services is about 
$18,000.  If the individual does not accept the TxHmL services, they are no 
longer eligible for DADS general revenue funded services.  DADS is also 
analyzing the budget impact of “refinancing” individuals who are receiving 
general revenue funded services into TxHmL services for 2012-13. 
 
The remodeling of the facility on Truman Street, Cleveland is behind schedule 
and we do not expect to be able to occupy the building until later in April.  The 
City of Cleveland recently advised the contractor that the entrance drives do not 
meet their current requirements so the contractor had to have an engineer re-
design the drives.   
 

• East Texas Behavioral Healthcare Network (ETBHN) – The next ETBHN retreat is 
being planned for September 8-9th in Galveston; although several months away, 
we hope you will mark your calendars and plan to attend. 

 
Two more centers have asked for proposals from ETBHN to provide mental 
health authorization services, including Austin Travis Integral Care.  Additionally, 
the Orange County jail and a federally qualified health clinic in the Round Rock 
area have requested proposals from the pharmacy.  We expect there will be 
additional requests for proposals as centers and other agencies attempt to 
reduce expenses in anticipation of the budget reductions for FY 2012. 
 

• 82nd Legislative Session – Not that anyone is counting, but the session is slightly 
more than halfway complete and there is still significant work to be done, 
including passage of the appropriations bill for FY 2012-13.  The House will begin 
hearing testimony on re-districting on Friday, March 25th and this process will 
likely be very time consuming. 

 
The House Appropriations Committee (HAC) has voted out their version of HB1 
and it will be scheduled for full floor debate soon.  The bill included a rider to 
restore $112 million DADS safety net funding for IDD services contingent upon 
HB 275 passing.  HB 275 authorizes the expenditure of $3.2 billion from the 
“rainy day” fund for the FY 2011 budget shortfall.  Restoration of crisis mental 
health funding was included in another bill that has not passed at this time.  
Members said that restoration of adult and children’s MH funding was a priority; 
however, none of the adult or children’s mental health funding was 
recommended for restoration by the HAC. 

2 
 



3 
 

 
There has been a strong effort by private sector interests attempting to expand 
the NorthSTAR model through a rider entitled “Competition and Choice”; this 
rider has not been passed as yet.  There have also been a variety of managed 
Medicaid riders that also have not passed.  The Texas Council is supporting the 
recommendation of the Legislative Budget Board (LBB) and a rider that directs 
the State to conduct a comparative analysis of the Community MH Center and 
the NorthSTAR systems and report back to the Legislature.   
 
Senate Finance is expected to vote their bill out soon; after both HB1 and SB1 
are adopted a conference committee will be appointed to develop a compromise 
bill for consideration by both houses. 
 
SB 931, Senator Williams, related to competency restoration was referred to the 
Criminal Justice Committee on March 8th and has not been voted out as yet.  
This bill reduces the criminal commitment term from 120 to 60 days, with two, 
30 day extensions allowed.  More than 6,600 bills have been introduced and the 
Texas Council is tracking 212 bills that relate to mental health, substance abuse 
and intellectual/developmental disabilities. 
 
On March 23rd, the Texas Council sent a communication asking that all centers 
speak with a common voice.  It is always a challenge to keep centers all pursuing 
the best interests of the system.  There have been several center specific bills 
and riders proposed however, none have passed as yet.  There is still a lot of 
time remaining and amendments and riders can be added throughout the 
process. (Attached) 
 
 
 

 
   
 
 
 
 



CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S REPORT 
March 24, 2011 

 
Cost Accounting Methodology (CAM) Report – The final CAM report was 
submitted electronically on February 28th.  Our Cost Accountant is analyzing 
our final report and comparing it with prior years to determine trends in 
costs.   The costs reported in the CAM report are starting to be used by both 
DADS and DSHS for analysis of current year service data.   
 
 
FY 2009 ICF Cost Report Audit – We are still working with the auditor 
that was on site in February from the Texas Health and Human Services 
Commission, Office of Inspector General.  He was here for three days for an 
intense review of our FY 2009 ICF cost report.  We had a phone exit 
interview with the auditor but have not received the final written report of 
his findings. We continue to work together to determine the accuracy of the 
various cost categories reported.   
 
  
FY 2009 HCS Cost Report Desk Review – The auditor that conducted the 
on-site audit is working on the desk review of the FY 2009 HCS cost report.  
The questions asked for the desk review continue to be along the same line 
as the questions asked in the ICF on-site audit.  These cost reports are very 
comprehensive and include various allocation methods based on labor costs 
or facility costs.   
 
 
Surplus Sale –  We are planning to have the surplus sale in the month of 
April.  We are currently trying to dispose of items that are hazardous waste 
prior to the sale, such as the T-11 light bulbs and the old computer 
monitors.  The bay area located on Bryant Road has been cleaned as is 
ready for the sale.   
 
 
CFO Consortium – The next CFO meeting is scheduled for April 7th and 8th 
in Austin.  We have not received the agenda items yet, but I am sure the 
normal topics will be discussed as well as where we stand for the next 
budget cycle.   
 
 
FY 2010 ICF/HCS and TxHmL Cost Reports – We have completed the 
required training for the FY 2010 ICF/HCS and TxHmL cost reports.  The 
report program and process has changed significantly and the due date for 
these reports has been extended to June 15th.   














	Cover Page
	Agenda
	Approved Signed Minutes from February 24th Board Mtg
	Program Committee
	A. Community Resources Report-Cover
	AA. Community Resources Report-Backup
	B. Consumer Services Report-Cover
	BB. Consumer Services Report-Backup
	C. Program Updates-Cover
	CC. Program Updates-Backup
	D. Year to Date FY 2011 Goals & Objectives Progress Report-Cover
	DD. Year to Date FY 2011 Goals & Objectives Progress Report-Backup
	E. 2nd Qtr FY 11 Corp. Compl. Rprt & 3rd Qtr FY 11 Training Rprt-Cover
	EE. 2nd Qtr FY 11 Corp. Compl. Rprt-Backup
	EEE. 3rd Qtr FY 11 Corp. Compl. Training Report-Backup

	Executive Committee
	A. February Personnel Report-Cover
	AA. February Personnel Report-Backup

	Business Committee
	A. Approve February Financials-Cover
	AA. February Financials-Backup
	B. Approve Submission of Tri-County's Form 990 Tax Return-Cover
	BB. Approve Submission of Tri-County's 990 Tax Return-Backup
	C. FY 2011 Budget Revision-Cover
	CC. FY 2011 Budget Revision Summary-Backup
	CCC. FY 2011 Proposed Budget Revision Narrative-Backup
	D. February 2011 Board Unit Financials-Cover
	DD. Board Unit Financials-Backup
	E. MSHI Update-Cover
	EE. MSHI Update-Backup

	Upcoming Meetings
	Handouts



